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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:10 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election 

Campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

We’ve now received the invite to HOM from BJP for a Gujarat tour  has confirmed 
that HOM will not be able to go; and I’ve confirmed with BJP that we can offer the invitation to DHOM. 

_______________________________ 
Political Affairs  
Australian High Commission, New Delhi 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

www.india.embassy.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 3:55 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election 

Campaign[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Just wanted to flag the invite below that just came through to us today from BJP HQ in Delhi. 

HOM won’t be able to attend , so I just need to check with DHOM how she 

wants to proceed. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s33(a)(iii), s33(b)
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 2:29 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election 

Campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

DHOM was keen to attend this, so I am liaising with the BJP team in Delhi about her participation. 

_______________________________ 
Political Affairs  
Australian High Commission, New Delhi 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

www.india.embassy.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  

From: " > 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 at 3:54:49 pm 

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

HOM won’t be able to attend  so I just need to check with DHOM how she 

wants to proceed. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s33(a)(iii), s33(b)

LEX7030 – Released under FOI
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From: Majell Hind
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:32 PM
To: Nick McCaffrey
Cc: ; Sarah Storey; Barry O'Farrell; 
Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Dear Nick 

Please see below.  In Gary’s absence we seek NSD agreement to a planned concurrent absence from New Delhi by 
HOM and DHOM from 9.00am Thursday 1 December to 10.00pm Thursday 1 December. 

Thank you 
Majell 

Majell Hind 
Minister-Counsellor (Management) and Consul-General 
Australian High Commission, New Delhi 
___________________________________ 

1/50 G Panchsheel Marg, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021 
majell.hind@dfat.gov.au  |  Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au 
Follow us on Twitter: @AusDHCIndia

From: Majell Hind  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:09 AM 
To: Gary Cowan <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Barry O'Farrell <Barry.O'Farrell@dfat.gov.au>; Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au>; 

Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Gary 

In accordance with the 27 October Ad Circ 0183/22 regarding HOM absences from Post, this email 
seeks NSD agreement to a planned concurrent absence from New Delhi by HOM and DHOM from 
9.00am Thursday 1 December to 10.00pm Thursday 1 December. 

DHOM is planning official travel to Gujarat (departing Wednesday 30 November 06:30am and 
returning at 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December) to observe election campaigning in the state of 
Gujarat with several other diplomatic missions (UK, Denmark, Singapore) on a program organised by 
the BJP. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be 
away from New Delhi on official travel. , while DHOM 
Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the state of Gujarat. 

.  

For DHOM, there are multiple (15+) daily direct flights from Ahmedabad to Delhi. The flight duration 
is 1h 35 flight plus transfers to airports for total travel time of approx 3 hours.  

Thank you 

Majell 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Majell Hind
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:45 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Draft email seeking approval for concurrent absence[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Dear , Gary Cowan has approved the concurrent absences. 
Thanks 
Majell 

From: "
Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 23.49.02 
To: "Majell Hind" <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "Sarah Storey" <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Draft email seeking approval for concurrent absence [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Majell - are you happy with this email, drafted along the lines of the previous one? 

*** 

Dear Gary 

. 

I am planning official travel to Gujarat (departing Wednesday 30 November 06:30am and returning at 10.00pm on 
Thursday 1 December) to observe election campaigning in the state of Gujarat with several other diplomatic 
missions (UK, Denmark, Singapore) on a program organised by the BJP.

. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)( i

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From 9.00am to 10.00pm on Thursday 1 December, both HOM O’Farrell and DHOM Storey will be away from New 
Delhi on official travel.  while DHOM Storey will visit Ahmedabad in the 
state of Gujarat. Minister-Counsellor and Consul-General (SAO), Majell Hind will act as Chargé. 

. 

For DHOM, there are multiple (15+) daily direct flights from Ahmedabad to Delhi. The flight duration is 1h 35 flight 
plus transfers to airports for total travel time of approx 3 hours.  

Sarah  

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:49 PM
To: Majell Hind
Cc: Sarah Storey
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
state of Gujarat. 

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
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Subject: 3:15pm Discussion with  re BJP Ahmedabad Visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: DHoM Office

Start: Tue 29/11/2022 3:15 PM
End: Tue 29/11/2022 3:45 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Sarah Storey
Required Attendees:

Categories:

OFFICIAL 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Majell Hind
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 3:44 PM
To:
Subject: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

From: Gary Cowan <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 12:32 PM 
To: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au>; 
Cc: Sarah Storey <Sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Majell 

Yes, approved, thanks.  Any future request grateful you apply the suggested clearance/notice times - a week please. 

Best 
Gary 

From: "Majell Hind" <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 at 5:59:00 pm 
To: "
Cc: "Gary Cowan" <Gary.Cowan@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Seeking approval for concurrent absence HOM and DHOM [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

My apologies  I did not copy you into the request below. 

Kind regards 
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
  |  Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au 

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

s22(1)(a)( i)

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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:37 PM
To:
Subject: FW: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Ms  SARAH GAY  STOREY 30NOV-01DEC DEL-AMD-DEL TICKET.pdf

OFFICIAL 

Hi – 

Just FYI DHOM flight tickets attached, 

Thanks and best regards 

Executive Assistant to Deputy High Commissioner  
Australian High Commission, New Delhi 
___________________________________ 

1/50 G, Shantipath, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110021 
Email:   |  Web: www.india.highcommission.gov.au 
Follow us on Twitter: @AusHCIndia 

From: >  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:26 PM 
To: > 
Cc: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Hi 

Attached Please find the tickets. Kindly review the same and advise for discrepancy if any. 

STOREY/SARAH GAY MS 
1 UK 959 30NOV  DELAMD   0630  0755  SEAT BLOCKED-01C, AISLE SEAT 
2 UK 966 01DEC  AMDDEL   2015  2200  SEAT BLOCKED-02D, AISLE SEAT 

BRgds 

AHC-Travel desk 
. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)( i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47F
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s47E(d)
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From: >  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 4:00 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links unless you know the 
sender, as it may be harmful or misleading **** 

OFFICIAL 
Hi team 

Request you to book the flights and accommodation as attached in the form. Majell’s approval is also 
attached as a separate email. 

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

From: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 3:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thank you .  What are the costs of the air fares please, it’s not in the movement req.  Are you still 
waiting on the costings?  Happy to approve once they are advised. 

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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:36 PM 
To: Majell Hind <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Majell 

Yes AHC will be paying for Air Fares and the hotel booking. 

Cars incl airport transport in Ahmedabad will be taken care of by BJP. 

Regards 

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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:33 PM 
To: > 
Cc: > 
Subject: Fwd: DHoM Movement Request form for approval[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thanks .  Is the AHC paying the air fares? 
Majell 

From: " > 
Date: Monday, 28 November 2022 11.09.44 
To: "Majell Hind" <Majell.Hind@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: " > 
Subject: DHoM Movement Request form for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Dear Majell 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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The flights have been chosen by BJP, and other delegates for the event will be travelling on the same flight. 
The hotel  has also been chosen and blocked by BJP, however on instruction from DHoM, it 
will be billed back to AHC. 
All ground transport within Ahmedabad has been arranged by BJP. 

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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 11:01 AM 
To: 
Subject: Your scanned document 

The document scanned by  on 2022-11-28 is attached in this e-mail. 

s33(a)(iii), s33(b)

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX7030 – Released under FOI
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11/28/22, 4:24 PM

2/2

Meal Request, Seat Request, Special Request or Frequent Flier are not guaranteed.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 9:43 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION - DELHI.pdf;   

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear ,  
 
Attached please find herewith the payment UTR details of Sarah’s Accommodation cost at Ahmedabad.  
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 3:57 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks  for your support.  
 
Please find attached UTR details for your reference.  
 
Regards,  
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 9:28 AM 
To:  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender. 

Dear  
 
Please view appended information invoice.  
 
Responsibly Yours  

 
Sales Manager  

,Ahmedabad 
Cell   
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December, 2022, 09:19 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii

s47E(d

s47F

s47F

s22(1)(

s47F

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

LEX7030 – Released under FOI

aeisenbe
Underline



2

To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Room Payment AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
PFA the invoice for the stay of Ms. Sarah Storey (AUSTRALIAN HIGH COMMISSION - DELHI) 
 
Would request you to settle the same on to your earliest. 
 
 
 
Responsibly yours, 
 

 
DUTY MANAGER - FRONT OFFICE 

________________________ 

s47E(d)

s47F

s47F

s47E(d)

LEX7030 – Released under FOI
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From:
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:06 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Room BLOCK for Ahmedabad [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  
 
Request you to block a room for DHoM to travel to Gujarat for two nights –  
 
Check in – on 30th Nov 
Check out - on 2nd Dec 
 
There might be some changes to this, but based on how fast rooms can get sold out at  requesting you 
to block this please. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 3:29 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election 

Campaign[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Thanks for the heads up - look forward to hearing from Sarah about it afterwards.  

 

 

From:  

Date: Thursday, 24 November 2022 at 2:29:21 pm 

To:  

Cc:  

 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election Campaign 

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 6:47 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: (Revised Date) "KNOW BJP"- Invitation for Gujarat Election Campaign[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

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

  

If Sarah isn’t interested or available I potentially would be or  if they are fine with a deputy. 

  

Keep us posted. 

  

  

  

 

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
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